

TAINÉ KONIG

DIGITAL DESIGNER



SOFTWARE

- Adobe Photoshop
- After Effects
- Premiere Pro
- Figma
- Adobe XD
- Visual Studio Code
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Lightroom
- Adobe Audition
- Media Encoder
- Blender

CODING

- HTML
- CSS
- Java Script

WORK EXPERIENCE

Internship at The Old Shanghai Firecracker Factory

January 2023 and July 2023

- Interned at The Old Shanghai Firecracker Factory during my vacation holidays. I was able to work alongside their design team and worked on brands such as BMW SA, Dell, SANParks and Mini SA. I gained practical work experience from the internship and got to see first hand how an agency operates.

Internship at Promise Group

October 2023 - November 2023

- Interned at Promise Group I was able to work with clients including Russell Hobbs, PPS Investments, AfriSam and Toyota Financial Services.

Social Media Manager

8 August 2022 - 01 February 2023

- Managed the social media for Swing Golf by creating and posting videos and photos.
- Increased the social media engagement by over 900% and reached over 50k accounts.
- Part-time job while I study.

Freelance Designer

Recently assisted a body builder to increase their social media presence by editing videos to post on Instagram reels as well as Youtube.

EDUCATION

2016-2017 **Parktown Boys High School**
Grade 8 - 9

2018-2020 **Dainfern College**
Matriculated from Dainfern College in
2020.

2021-Present **Vega School**
Currently in my final year studying a BA
in Digital Design. Vega is an educational
brand of The Independent Institute of
Education.

AWARDS

2019 **Full colours for Waterpolo**
Achieved full colours in Waterpolo while I was
at Dainfern College.

First team Waterpolo Captain.

ABOUT ME

I am a digital designer with a passion for creating visually engaging and user-friendly designs. With my extensive knowledge of design principles and techniques, I strive to deliver creative solutions that not only meet but exceed my clients' expectations. I have studied digital design and have experience working on a range of projects, from branding and marketing materials to website and app designs. My goal is to continue to push the boundaries of what is possible with design and bring fresh and innovative ideas to the table.

INTERESTS

- Film Photography
 - Cycling
 - Hiking
-

CONTACT

Email:
tainekonig2@gmail.com

Phone:
079 496 8248

Behance:
<https://www.behance.net/tainekonig1>

LinkedIn
www.linkedin.com/in/taine-konig-4792b221a